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TO: Chairperson Mark Fox  Vice Chairperson Jeff Schulze Member Robert Tower

 Member Anthony Collard  Member Ryan Ross    

 Code Enforcer Peter Jeffery  Attorney Michael Dowd  CC: ZBA Members 

     

FROM: Amy Beaudreau, Secretary 

 

DATE: April 25, 2024 

 

The regular meeting of the Planning Board will be held on Thursday, May 2, 2024 

 

1. Sketch plan review and referral recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for John and 

Terrie Bednarczyk, 2387 Lake Road, Ransomville for a 6-foot fence in the front yard.  

2. Sketch plan review with referral recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for Keith Kuzara, 

2578 New Road, Ransomville for a 12-inch variance for the side yard setback to build an attached 

garage/addition.  

3. Code Enforcer Jeffery’s report. 

4. Attorney Dowd’s report. 

5. Correspondence / New / Old / Miscellaneous Business. 

6. Upcoming meetings:  

 June 6, 2024 Planning Board meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

 July 1, 2024 Planning Board meeting (date changed from July 4, 2024) at 7:00 p.m. 


